## **Minutes**

Eastern Oregon Coordinated Care Organization Grant County Community Advisory Council Meeting Wednesday **December 19, 2018** 12:00pm-1:30pm **John Day Fire Hall** 

**Present:** Chris Labhart, Teresa Aasness, Megan Bransma, Robert Waltenberg, Mary Ann Wren, Linda Watson, Patti Wright, Jenni Workman, Tracy Blood, Simmie Waddel, Jessica Winegar, Rhiannon Bauman, Chris Olwine, Kathy Cancilla, Hannah Hinman, Tilli Bjornberg, Lisa Weigum, Marci Wasiluk, Charissa Moulton, Krisin Lubell **Phone:** Thad Labhart, Courtney Whidden

Kathy Cancilla called meeting to Order 12:04pm

**November 2018 Incentive Measures/Progress Report:** We were able to go over the most current EOCCO metrics progress report for Grant County with Courtney from MODA.

Adolescent Well Care Visits: We are currently exceeding the target rate

- *Childhood Immunization Status Combo 2:* This rate is low across the board because of a data lag, the number shown is only through June. This metric looks at ages 0-2 years of age.
- *Colorectal Cancer Screening:* A colonoscopy counts for ten years; your number counts every year for ten years. This is a challenging metrics to build if the patient was not on OHP at the time of the colonoscopy.
- *Dental Sealants on Permanent Molars for Children:* Currently Meeting and Exceeding the target rate in both areas of this metric.
- *Developmental Screening*(0-36months): Currently Meeting and Exceeding the Target Rate. Grant County has worked very hard for the last five years to meet this metric. All the collaboration and hard work to make developmental screening week happen has paid off.
- *Effective Contraceptive Use:* We are currently .1% away from meeting the target metric. This metric added ages 15-17 age group in 2018 (used to only be 18-50) this is due to higher pregnancy rates and STD's in that younger age group. As long as you are in the age range of 15-50 your number is counted, unless you are pregnant, have had a hysterectomy or have had your tubes tied. Effective contraceptive uses include an IUD, birth control pills, birth control patch, birth control shot, birth control implant. The abstinence code is not counted, and you must make sure all long-term approaches are billed annually.

*Emergency Department Utilization/Emergency Department Utilization for Individuals Experiencing Mental Illness:* The denominator in this rate is the number of members each

- month times 12. In this metric the goal is for your number to be lower the target rate. It was asked if Juniper Ridge Counted??? How is it counted if your go to ED out of area??
- Alcohol and Drug Misuse Screening (SBIRT): Two parts to this metric 12-17 age range and 18+ years of age. Grant County is currently meeting and exceeding the target rates. Courtney said, the electronic health record (EHR) will be tracked differently in 2019.

LCAC Community Benefit Initiative Reinvestments (CBIR) Application Process: Grant County 2019 Funds available - \$37,120

Discussion: What outcomes from these projects would CAC members recommend be tracked and reported?

*CCS:* Behavioral health outcomes, how to measure? Have a baseline, try and measure impact and have a number of students served.

- **Q:** Will there be any OHP billing as a result?
- A: CCS receives monetary money each month for each enrolled member weather the encounter data or not.

Have quarterly data by zip code for members severed geographically. Address the mental health stigma. Collect feedback, stories and have survey.

*Families First:* Try and fine tune outcomes and how to do that with the numbers. Very hard to increase our numbers when the member numbers are constantly changing, maybe a % Main goal is to target prevention. The numbers are a false concern, the main concern is outcome. May be able to collaborate with the hospital/clinic for use of facilities and help with food from cafeteria to save on expenses.

It is very important to have in home visits for new mothers and children for multiple reasons. Self-reporting of postpartum depression has doubled in the last several years. Breast feeding numbers after first visit in Grant County (42%) are way down compared to the State (73%) average. Need to have a better system in place for when an expectant mother is admitted giving birth. Families First only has one certified lactation consultant and need to be able to have a little more of a heads up than the new mom is headed home shortly.

*Strawberry Wilderness Clinic:* Continue to invest in the SWCC Community Heath Worker (CHW) program. Continue to coordinate patient care with health care measures and work on collaborating between community partners to provide broader heath care access to improve overall metrics.

**Revision summary: Motion Required** 

CCS - \$22,584 revised to-	\$20,114
Families First - \$9,800 revised to-	\$ 7,800
SWCC - \$13,500 revised to-	\$ 9,206
Total LCAC Funding Amount	\$37,120
Motion to approve revised summary of 2019	LCAC Funds
Robert Waltenerg-Motion	
Tracy Blood- Second	

Tracy Blood- Second All were in favor, Motion Passed

**Motion Required**: Work session participants encouraged Families First to submit the attached request of \$2,000 to support the 2019 Family Fun Day event. CAC Members will be asked to consider funding this request through CAC operating carry-over funds.

Chris Labhart *Motioned* for approval of extra funds to Family Fun Day 2019 Jessica Winegar- Seconded

All were in favor, Motion Passed

Linda will do final application and email it out for approval before out January 16<sup>th</sup> meeting.

Linda sadly announced that our Chair person, Kathy Cancilla will be leaving us for a new position in Sandy, Oregon at the Ant Farm.

The January 16<sup>th</sup> meeting will be a two-hour business meeting from 11:30am-1:30pm. We will need to elect a new Chair and Vice Chair; any inquiries can be emailed to Simmie.

Meeting Adjourned @ 1:26pm